Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Chris Jones <Chris.Jones@QswegoCounty.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 3:57 PM

To: elena@judgewatch.org

Subject: Oswego County FOIL

Attachments: oswego-signature.pdf; oswego-7-29-20-da-foil.pdf; oswego-6-16-20-complaint-
oakes.pdf

This email acknowledges your FOIL requesting records reflecting the
functioning and performance of the Oswego County District Attorney’s office with respect to public corruption
complaints filed with it by members of the public from 2016 to the present and the mailing/e-mail address of the

Oswego County grand jury through
which it can receive communications directly from members of the public, unobstructed by the district attorney;

as detailed in the attached request

We are in the process of a diligent search of our files for the records you requested and will respond in full
on or before August 27, 2020.

Please note, there may be delays in response due to the COVID-19 Pandemic. Departments have reduced
workforces and have been charged with prioritizing essential functions in response to the state of emergency.

Christopher A. Jones
Clerk of the Legislature/ RAO

Oswego County, NY

For COVID-19 updates visit:
Oswego County Health Department




